Global Adult Tobacco Survey GATS

PUBLIC USE DATA FILE

CODEBOOK

Egypt 2009

March 2011

Contents

Summary	5
Survey Design Variables	7
Household Questionnaire	9
Individual Questionnaire	13
Section A. Background Characteristics	13
Section B. Tobacco Smoking	21
Section C. Smokeless Tobacco	35
Section D. Cessation	37
Section E. Secondhand Smoke	43
Section F. Economics	53
Section G. Media	57
Section H. Knowledge, Attitudes & Perceptions	73

Summary

The Global Adult Tobacco Survey (GATS), a component of Global Tobacco Surveillance System (GTSS), is a global standard for systematically monitoring adult tobacco use and tracking key tobacco control indicators. GATS is a nationally representative household survey of adults 15 years of age or older using a standard core questionnaire, sample design, and data collection and management procedures that were reviewed and approved by international experts. GATS is intended to enhance the capacity of countries to design, implement and evaluate tobacco control interventions.

GATS is designed to produce national and sub-national estimates among adults across countries. The target population includes all non-institutionalized men and women 15 years of age or older who consider the country to be their usual place of residence. All members of the target population are sampled from the household that is their usual place of residence. All GATS countries use country-specific stratified multi-stage cluster sampling designs and an interview consisting of a household screening component and an individual component administered to the selected respondent. Data is collected using electronic handheld devices.

The 2009 Egypt GATS was conducted in 2009 using a three-stage stratified cluster sample design. Egypt GATS was based on the Central Agency for Public Mobilization and Statistics (CAPMAS) master sample of the 2006 census, and was designed to produce representative samples for the five regions of Egypt – the Cosmopolitan governorate (Cairo, Alexandria, Suez, and Port Said), Urban Lower Egypt, Rural Lower Egypt, Urban Upper Egypt, and Rural Upper Egypt. A total of 23,760 households were selected; 22,685 households were screened; 21,389 individuals aged 15 years and older were identified; and 20,924 interviews were completed. Twenty-two cases were excluded because their interviews were incomplete under criteria established in the GATS Standard Protocol. The Egypt GATS questionnaire includes core questions about background characteristics regarding prevalence of tobacco smoking and prevalence of smokeless tobacco use. Core questions covered topics on cessation, secondhand smoke, economics, media, and knowledge, attitudes and perceptions towards tobacco. Questions were adapted in each section, then reviewed and approved by the GATS questionnaire expert review committee. The questionnaire was administered electronically in the Arabic language using handheld devices (PDAs).

The data file does not contain personal identifying information to ensure and protect confidentiality. Due to the complex sample design, clustering, stratification and sample weights should be taken into account in the data analysis in order to obtain proper point estimates and variances. The stratification, cluster and sample weight variables are gatsstrata, gatscluster and gatsweight, respectively. To access the GATS Egypt fact sheet and country report, please visit: www.cdc.gov/tobacco/global/gats/countries.

Survey Design Variables

CASEID Type = Character

Respondent ID

GATSSTRATA Type = Numeric

Stratum

		ι	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Urban Lower Egypt	4,223	20.2	13.2
2	Rural Lower Egypt		20.3	31.2
3	Urban Upper Egypt		19.7	12.7
4	Rural Upper Egypt	4,310	20.6	23.5
5	Cosmopolitan	4,022	19.2	19.4
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

GATSCLUSTER Type = Numeric

PSU

GATSWEIGHT Type = Numeric

Final individual sampling weight

SELECTEE Type = Numeric

Roster number of selected person

TYPE Type = Numeric

Household gender type

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Male	10,062	48.1	51.0
2	Female	10,862	51.9	49.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

RESIDENCE Type = Numeric

Residence status(urban/rural)

			Unweighted	vveignted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Rural	12,367	59.1	45.3
2	Urban	8,557	40.9	54.7
3	Cosmopolitan	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

REGION Type = Numeric

Region

I		lanca de la la de la colo	\
	L	Inweignted	Weighted
<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
Urban Lower Egypt	4,223	20.2	13.2
		20.3	31.2
Urban Upper Egypt	4,122	19.7	12.7
		20.6	23.5
Cosmopolitan	4,022	19.2	19.4
Missing/Not applicable	0		
	Label Urban Lower Egypt Rural Lower Egypt Urban Upper Egypt Rural Upper Egypt Cosmopolitan	Label Frequency Urban Lower Egypt 4,223 Rural Lower Egypt 4,247 Urban Upper Egypt 4,122 Rural Upper Egypt 4,310 Cosmopolitan 4,022	Label Frequency Percent Urban Lower Egypt 4,223 20.2 Rural Lower Egypt 4,247 20.3 Urban Upper Egypt 4,122 19.7 Rural Upper Egypt 4,310 20.6 Cosmopolitan 4,022 19.2

INTLANG Type = Numeric

Interview Language

IIIICIVI	ew Language			
		U	nweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Arabic	20,924	100.0	100.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

Household Questionnaire

HH1

Type = Numeric

First, I'd like to ask you a few questions about your household. In total, how many persons live in this household?

Summary

Minimum	1
Maximum	43
Valid case	20,924
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	0

HH2

Type = Numeric

How many of these household members are 15 years of age or older?

Summary

Minimum	1
Maximum	18
Valid case	20,924
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	0

HH3

Type = Numeric

How many male/female household members are 15 years of age or older?

Summary

Minimum	1
Maximum	10
Valid case	20,924
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	0

HH4B

Type = Numeric

What is the age of the selected person?

Summary

Minimum	15
Maximum	100
Valid case	17,800
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	3,124

HH4B_1 - HH4B_10

Type = Numeric

What is this person's age?

HH4C Type = Numeric

What is the month of the selected person's birth date?

	to the ment of the colocica percent shift date.			
			Unweighted	Weighted
Value	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	January	24	12.2	9.9
2	February	19	9.6	10.1
3	March	15	7.6	7.8
4	April	16	8.1	7.0
5	May	16	8.1	6.6
6	June	12	6.1	8.3
7	July	13	6.6	6.4
8	August	10	5.1	4.7
9	September	24	12.2	12.0
10	October	15	7.6	6.6
11	November	9	4.6	4.3
12	December	9	4.6	6.0
77	Don't know	15	7.6	10.4
99	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,727		

HH4C_1 - HH4C_10

Type = Numeric

What is the month of this person's date of birth?

HH4CYEAR Type = Numeric

What is the year of the selected person's birth date?

Summary

Minimum	1983
Maximum	1994
Valid case	184
7777 (Don't know)	11
9999 (Refused)	2
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,727

HH4CYEAR_1 - HH4CYEAR_10

Type = Numeric

What is the year of this person's date of birth?

HH4D Type = Numeric

Record gender for verification if necessary

	ia gondonion vonnication in necessary			
			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Male	8,682	48.8	51.2
2	Female	9,118	51.2	48.8
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	3.124		

Record gender of this person (for verification if necessary)

HH4E Type = Numeric

Does this person currently smoke tobacco, including cigarettes, cigars, pipes or shisha?

		ι	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	3,881	21.8	22.6
2	No	13,901	78.1	77.3
7	Don't know	17	0.1	0.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	3,125		

HH4E_1 - HH4E_10

Type = Numeric

Does this person currently smoke tobacco, including cigarettes, cigars, pipes or shisha?

Individual Questionnaire

Section A. Background Characteristics

AGE Type = Numeric

Final age variable in years

Summary

Minimum	15
Maximum	103
Valid case	20,924
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	0

A01 Type = Numeric

Gender

				
			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Male	10,062	48.1	51.0
2	Female	10,862	51.9	49.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A02A Type = Numeric

What is the month of your date of birth?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	January	1,830	8.7	9.0
2	February	1,839	8.8	8.7
3	March	1,912	9.1	9.2
4	April	1,679	8.0	7.6
5	May	1,607	7.7	7.7
6	June	1,489	7.1	7.0
7	July	1,557	7.4	7.6
8	August	1,307	6.2	6.2
9	September	1,331	6.4	6.4
10	October	1,370	6.5	6.4
11	November	1,368	6.5	6.3
12	December	1,416	6.8	6.5
77	Don't know	2,189	10.5	11.3
99	Refused	29	0.1	0.1
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	1		

A02B Type = Numeric

What is the year of your date of birth?

Summary

Minimum	1906
Maximum	1994
Valid case	19,653
7777 (Don't know)	1104
9999 (Refused)	167
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	0

A03 Type = Numeric

How old are you?

Summary

Minimum	15
Maximum	100
Valid case	2,400
999 (Refused)	32
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	18,492

A03A Type = Numeric

Was response estimated?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	2,108	87.8	89.0
2	No	292	12.2	11.0
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	18,524		

A04 Type = Numeric

What is the highest level of education you have completed?

vviiatio	the highest level of education you have completed	•		
			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	No formal education	5,304	25.3	29.0
2	Attended primary school, not completed	2,124	10.2	12.0
3	Primary school completed	954	4.6	3.2
4	Attended preparatory school, not completed	839	4.0	3.2
5	Completed preparatory school	1,314	6.3	6.6
6	Attended high school, not completed	368	1.8	2.2
7	Completed high school/Equivalent education	2,610	12.5	13.9
8	Diploma	4,206	20.1	18.8
9	College/University completed	3,013	14.4	10.4
10	Post-graduate degree completed	186	0.9	0.7
77	Don't know	3	0.0	0.0
99	Refused	3	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A05 Type = Numeric

Which of the following best describes your main work status over the past 12 months?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Government Employee	3,102	14.8	11.2
2	Non-Government Employee	3,835	18.3	19.1
3	Self-Employed	2,531	12.1	13.2
4	Student	1,406	6.7	12.2
5	Working at Home	1,621	7.7	6.5
6	Retired	895	4.3	3.0
7	No Job - Able to Work	6,405	30.6	29.9
8	No Job - Unable to Work	1,125	5.4	4.9
77	Don't know	4	0.0	0.0
99	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06A Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following items: Electricity?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	20,857	99.7	99.7
2	No	67	0.3	0.3
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06B Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Flush toilet?

		Į.	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	20,252	96.8	96.4
2	No	671	3.2	3.6
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	1		

A06C Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Fixed telephone?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	12,948	61.9	59.7
2	No	7,974	38.1	40.3
7	Don't know	1	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	1		

A06D Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Cell telephone?

		Į	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	17,063	81.5	81.2
2	No	3,861	18.5	18.8
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06E Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Television?

		· ·	Inweighted	vveignted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	20,083	96.0	96.0
2	No	841	4.0	4.0
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06F Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Radio?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	14,378	68.7	67.6
2	No	6,541	31.3	32.4
7	Don't know	4	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06G Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Refrigerator?

		Į	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	19,314	92.3	91.2
2	No	1,610	7.7	8.8
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06H Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Car?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	2,060	9.8	8.6
2	No	18,863	90.2	91.4
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06I Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Moped/scooter/motorcycle?

		Ų	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	988	4.7	5.1
2	No	19,935	95.3	94.9
7	Don't know	1	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06J Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Washing machine?

			Unweighted	vveighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	19,678	94.0	93.3
2	No	1,246	6.0	6.7
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06K Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Computer?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	4,646	22.2	20.3
2	No	16,271	77.8	79.6
7	Don't know	6	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06L Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Air condition?

			Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	1,328	6.3	5.1
2	No	19,591	93.6	94.8
7	Don't know	4	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A06M Type = Numeric

Please tell me whether this household or any person who lives in the household has the following item: Satellite?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	16,378	78.3	76.4
2	No	4,544	21.7	23.5
7	Don't know	2	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

A08 Type = Numeric

How many rooms in your household are used for sleeping?

Summary

Minimum	1 20 20,917 1
99 (Refused) Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	6

A11 Type = Numeric

What is your marital status? Are you under age of marriage, single, engaged, married, separated, divorced, or widowed?

			Unweighted	vveignted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Under age of marriage	348	1.7	3.0
2	Single	3,078	14.7	25.7
3	Engaged	453	2.2	3.9
4	Married	15,496	74.1	61.0
5	Separated	45	0.2	0.2
6	Divorced	157	8.0	0.7
7	Widowed	1,346	6.4	5.4
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

AA1 Type = Numeric

Are you employed?

, o , .				
		U	nweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	9,644	46.1	44.5
2	No	11,280	53.9	55.5
9	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

Section B. Tobacco Smoking

Type = Numeric

Do you currently smoke tobacco on a daily basis, less than daily, or not at all?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Daily	3,957	18.9	18.5
2	Less Than Daily		0.9	0.9
3	Not at All	16,769	80.1	80.6
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

Type = Numeric

Have you smoked tobacco daily in the past?

	,	U	nweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	92	46.5	44.3
2	No	106	53.5	55.7
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,726		

Type = Numeric

In the past, have you smoked tobacco on a daily basis, less than daily, or not at all?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Daily	916	5.5	4.7
2	Less than daily		0.7	0.8
3	Not at all	15,739	93.9	94.5
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	4,155		

Type = Numeric

How old were you when you first started smoking tobacco daily?

Minimum	0
Maximum	55
Valid case	3,950
99 (Don't know/Refused)	7
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	16.967

Type = Numeric

How many years ago did you first start smoking tobacco daily?

Summary

Minimum	10
Maximum	30
Valid case	3
99 (Don't know/Refused)	4
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,917

B06A Type = Numeric

On average, how many of the following products do you currently smoke each day? Also, let me know if you smoke the product, but not every day. Manufactured cigarettes?

Summary

Minimum	0
Maximum	140
Valid case	3,954
888 (Smokes, But Not Every Day)	3
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	16,967

B06A1 Type = Numeric

On average, how many manufactured cigarettes do you currently smoke each week?

Summary

Minimum	1
Maximum	21
Valid case	3
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,921

B06B Type = Numeric

On average, how many of the following products do you currently smoke each day? Also, let me know if you smoke the product, but not every day. Hand-rolled cigarettes?

Minimum	0
Maximum	60
Valid case	3,956
888 (Smokes, but not every day)	1
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	16,967

B06B1 Type = Numeric

On average, how many hand-rolled cigarettes do you currently smoke each week?

Summary

Minimum	1
Maximum	1
Valid case	1
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,923

B06D Type = Numeric

On average, how many of the following products do you currently smoke each day? Also, let me know if you smoke the product, but not every day. Pipes full of tobacco?

Summary

Minimum	0
Maximum	3
	3,957
888 (Smokes, but not every day)	0
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	16,967

B06D1 Type = Numeric

On average, how many pipes full of tobacco do you currently smoke each week?

Summary

Minimum	
Maximum	
Valid case	0
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,924

B06E Type = Numeric

On average, how many of the following products do you currently smoke each day? Also, let me know if you smoke the product, but not every day. Cigars or similar kinds?

Minimum	0
Maximum	9
Valid case	3,956
888 (Smokes, but not every day)	1
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	16,967

B06E1 Type = Numeric

kinds do you currently smoke each week?

Summary

Minimum	1
Maximum	1
Valid case	1
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,923

B06F Type = Numeric

On average, how many of the following products do you currently smoke each day? Also, let me know if you smoke the product, but not every day. Number of shisha sessions per day?

Summary

Minimum	0
Maximum	60
Valid case	3,940
888 (Smokes, but not every day)	17
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	16,967

B06F1 Type = Numeric

On average, how many shisha sessions do you currently participate in each week?

Summary

Minimum	0
Maximum	7
Valid case	17
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,907

B06G Type = Numeric

On average, how many of the following products do you currently smoke each day? Also, let me know if you smoke the product, but not every day. Any others?

Summary

Minimum	0
Maximum	1
Valid case	3,957
888 (Smokes, but not every day)	0
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	16,967

B06G1 Type = Character

Please specify the other type you currently smoke each day.

B06G2 Type = Numeric

On average, how many {B06g1} do you currently smoke each week?

Summary

Minimum	
Maximum	
Valid case	0
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,924

Type = Numeric

How soon after you wake up do you usually have your first smoke? Would you say within 5 minutes, 6 to 30 minutes, 31 to 60 minutes, or more than 60 minutes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Within 5 minutes	365	9.2	8.7
2	6 to 30 minutes	1,059	26.8	26.5
3	31 to 60 minutes	1,218	30.8	30.7
4	More than 60 minutes	1,313	33.2	34.1
9	Refused	2	0.1	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	16,967		

B08 Type = Numeric

How old were you when you first started smoking tobacco daily?

Summary

Minimum	6
Maximum	60
Valid case	92
99 (Don't know/Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,832

Type = Numeric

How many years ago did you first start smoking tobacco daily?

Minimum	
Maximum	
Valid case	0
99 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20.924

B10A Type = Numeric

How many of the following do you currently smoke during a usual week? Manufactured cigarettes?

Summary

Minimum	0
Maximum	40
Valid case	193
888 (Smokes product, but < 1 per week)	5
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,726

B10B Type = Numeric

How many of the following do you currently smoke during a usual week? Hand-rolled cigarettes?

Summary

Minimum	0
Maximum	20
Valid case	198
888 (Smokes product, but < 1 per week)	0
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,726

B10D Type = Numeric

How many of the following do you currently smoke during a usual week? Pipes full of tobacco?

Summary

Minimum	0
Maximum	3
Valid case	198
888 (Smokes product, but < 1 per week)	0
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,726

Type = Numeric

How many of the following do you currently smoke during a usual week? Cigars or similar kinds?

Minimum	0
Maximum	0
Valid case	198
888 (Smokes product, but < 1 per week)	0
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,726

B10F Type = Numeric

How many of the following do you currently smoke during a usual week? Number of shisha sessions per week?

Summary

Minimum	0
Maximum	14
Valid case	197
888 (Smokes product, but < 1 per week)	1
999 (Refused)	0
	20,726

B10G Type = Numeric

How many of the following do you currently smoke during a usual week? Any others?

Summary

Minimum	0
Maximum	0
Valid case	198
888 (Smokes product, but < 1 per week)	0
999 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,726

B10G1 Type = Character

Please specify the other type you currently smoke during a usual week.

Type = Numeric

How old were you when you first started smoking tobacco daily?

Summary

Minimum	1
Maximum	60
Valid case	914
99 (Don't know/Refused)	2
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,008

Type = Numeric

How many years ago did you first start smoking tobacco daily?

Minimum	19
Maximum	20
Valid case	2
99 (Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,922

B13A Type = Numeric

How long has it been since you stopped smoking? [ENTER UNIT]

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Years	846	82.1	80.6
2	Months	145	14.1	15.2
3	Weeks	14	1.4	1.6
4	Days	21	2.0	2.3
5	Less than one day	1	0.1	0.1
7	Don't know	3	0.3	0.3
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	19,894		

Type = Numeric

How long has it been since you stopped smoking? [ENTER NUMBER OF {FILL B13a: EARS/MONTHS/WEEKS/DAYS}]

Summary

Minimum	1
Maximum	55
Valid case	1,026
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	19,898

Type = Numeric

Have you visited a doctor or other health care provider in the past 12 months?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	82	47.1	44.0
2	No	92	52.9	56.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,750		

Type = Numeric

How many times did you visit a doctor or health care provider in the past 12 months? Would you say 1 or 2 times, 3 to 5 times, or 6 or more times?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	1 or 2	34	41.5	39.5
2	3 to 5	31	37.8	44.6
3	6 or More	17	20.7	15.9
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,842		

Type = Numeric

During any visit to a doctor or health care provider in the past 12 months, were you asked if you smoke tobacco?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	64	78.0	74.9
2	No	18	22.0	25.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,842		

Type = Numeric

During any visit to a doctor or health care provider in the past 12 months, were you advised to quit smoking tobacco?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	61	95.3	96.0
2	No	3	4.7	4.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,860		

B18A Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco? Counseling, including at a smoking cessation clinic?

		U	nweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	3	1.7	1.3
2	No	171	98.3	98.7
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,750		

B18B Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco? Nicotine replacement therapy, such as the patch or gum?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	1	0.6	0.3
2	No	173	99.4	99.7
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,750		

Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco? Other prescription medications, for example bupropion (zyban)?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	6	3.4	2.7
2	No	168	96.6	97.3
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,750		

B18D Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco? Traditional medicines, for example acupuncture?

		Ų	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	1	0.6	0.3
2	No	173	99.4	99.7
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,750		

Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco? A quit line or a smoking telephone support line?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	1	0.6	0.3
2	No	173	99.4	99.7
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,750		

B18F Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco? Switching to smokeless tobacco?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	1	0.6	0.3
2	No	173	99.4	99.7
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,750		

B18G Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco? Anything else?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	4	2.3	3.5
2	No	170	97.7	96.5
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,750		

B18G1 Type = Character

Please specify what you used to try to stop smoking.

WP1 Type = Numeric

Have you smoked shisha daily in the past?

Have	you shroked shisha daily in the past:			
		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	31	43.7	39.1
2	No	40	56.3	60.9
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,853		

WP10 Type = Numeric

The last time you smoked shisha, did you mix the water in the shisha tank with other substances?

		Ų	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	9	1.3	1.2
2	No	707	98.3	98.4
7	Don't know	3	0.4	0.4
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,205		

WP2 Type = Numeric

In the past, have you smoked shisha on a daily basis, less than daily, or not at all?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Daily	201	19.5	18.2
2	Less Than Daily	83	8.1	9.2
3	Not At All	746	72.4	72.5
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	19,894		

WP3 Type = Numeric

How old were you when you first started smoking shisha?

Summary

Minimum	0
Maximum	76
Valid case	1,000
99 (Don't know/Refused)	3
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	19,921

WP4 Type = Numeric

How many years ago did you first start smoking shisha?

		U	nweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
10	10	1	33.3	11.2
99	Refused	2	66.7	88.8
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20.921		

WP5 Type = Numeric

The last time you smoked shisha, how long did you participate in the shisha smoking session? [ENTER UNIT]

•	•	ι	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Hours	125	17.4	17.4
2	Minutes	584	81.2	80.9
7	Don't know	9	1.3	1.6
9	Refused	1	0.1	0.1
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,205		

WP5AHOURS Type = Numeric

The last time you smoked shisha, how long did you participate in the shisha smoking session? [ENTER NUMBER OF HOURS]

Minimum	1
Maximum	30
Valid case	125
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,799

WP5AMINUTES Type = Numeric

The last time you smoked shisha, how long did you participate in the shisha smoking session? [ENTER NUMBER OF MINUTES]

Summary

Minimum	1
Maximum	60
Valid case	584
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,340

WP6 Type = Numeric

The last time you smoked shisha, how many other people did you share shisha instrument with during the session?

Summary

Minimum	1
Maximum	5
Valid case	134
99 (Refused)	1
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,789

WP7 Type = Numeric

The last time you smoked shisha, about how many rocks/hagar {FILL IF WPP5=1 OR WPP6=2: did you smoke; ELSE FILL: were smoked while you were in the session}?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Less than 1	14	1.9	1.8
2	1	240	33.4	35.5
3	2	239	33.2	33.3
4	3	125	17.4	16.6
5	4	46	6.4	5.8
6	5 or more	54	7.5	7.0
7	Don't know	1	0.1	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,205		

WP8 Type = Numeric

The last time you smoked shisha, where did you smoke it?

		Ų	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Cafe	280	38.9	35.8
2	Home	388	54.0	56.2
3	Work	31	4.3	4.8
4	Friend's house	12	1.7	2.2
5	Others	7	1.0	0.9
7	Don't know	1	0.1	0.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,205		

WP8A Type = Character

Specify other place:

WP9 Type = Numeric

The last time you smoked shisha, did you smoke it with flavored tobacco, unflavored tobacco, or both?

		Ų	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Flavored	9	1.3	1.2
2	Unflavored	692	96.2	97.0
3	Both	14	1.9	1.4
7	Don't know	3	0.4	0.3
9	Refused	1	0.1	0.1
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,205		

WPP5 Type = Numeric

The last time you smoked shisha, did you smoke shisha alone or with others?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Alone	535	74.4	73.8
2	With others	183	25.5	26.1
7	Don't know	1	0.1	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,205		

WPP6 Type = Numeric

The last time you smoked shisha, did you share the same shisha instrument with others?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
Value	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Weighted <u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	135	73.4	78.6
2	No	49	26.6	21.4
7	Don't know	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,740		

Section C. Smokeless Tobacco

Type = Numeric

Do you currently use smokeless tobacco on a daily basis, less than daily, or not at all?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Daily	379	1.8	2.0
2	Less than daily		0.3	0.3
3	Not at all	17,376	83.0	81.8
7	Don't know	3,116	14.9	16.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

C02 Type = Numeric

Have you used smokeless tobacco daily in the past?

			Unweighted	vveighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	24	45.3	35.1
2	No	28	52.8	64.1
7	Don't know	1	1.9	8.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,871		

Type = Numeric

In the past, have you used smokeless tobacco on a daily basis, less than daily, or not at all?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Daily	41	0.2	0.2
2	Less than daily	16	0.1	0.1
3	Not at all	17,311	99.6	99.7
7	Don't know	8	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	3.548		

Section D. Cessation

D01 Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, have you tried to stop smoking?

During	the past 12 months, have you thea to stop smoking) :		
		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	1,580	38.0	38.7
2	No	2,573	61.9	61.2
9	Refused	2	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	16,769		

D02A Type = Numeric

Thinking about the last time you tried to quit, how long did you stop smoking? [ENTER UNIT]

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Months	842	53.4	48.4
2	Weeks	284	18.0	19.7
3	Days	399	25.3	29.0
4	Less than one day (24 hours)	48	3.0	2.7
7	Don't know	4	0.3	0.3
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	19,347		

D02B Type = Numeric

Thinking about the last time you tried to quit, how long did you stop smoking? [ENTER NUMBER OF {FILL D02a: MONTHS/WEEKS/DAYS}]

Summary

Minimum	1
Maximum	65
Valid case	1,529
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	19,395

D03A Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco?

Counseling, including at a smoking cessation clinic?

Lipusishted Weighted

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	60	3.8	4.2
2	No	1,520	96.2	95.8
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	19,344		

D03B Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco? Nicotine replacement therapy, such as the patch or gum?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	15	0.9	1.1
2	No	1,565	99.1	98.9
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	19,344		

D03C Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco? Other prescription medications, for example bupropion (zyban)?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	20	1.3	1.2
2	No	1,560	98.7	98.8
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	19,344		

D03D Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco? Traditional medicines, for example acupuncture?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	5	0.3	0.2
2	No	1,575	99.7	99.8
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	19,344		

D03E Type = Numeric

following to try to stop smoking tobacco? A quit line or a smoking telephone support line?

		U	nweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	4	0.3	0.1
2	No	1,576	99.7	99.9
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	19,344		

D03F Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco? Switching to smokeless tobacco?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	5	0.3	0.3
2	No	1,574	99.6	99.7
9	Refused	1	0.1	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	19,344		

D03G Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, did you use any of the following to try to stop smoking tobacco? Anything else?

		L	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	11	0.7	0.6
2	No	1,569	99.3	99.4
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	19,344		

D03G1 Type = Character

Please specify what you used to try to stop smoking

D04 Type = Numeric

Have you visited a doctor or other health care provider in the past 12 months?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	875	21.1	20.7
2	No	3,280	78.9	79.3
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	16,769		

D05 Type = Numeric

How many times did you visit a doctor or health care provider in the past 12 months? Would you say 1 or 2 times, 3 to 5 times, or 6 or more times?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	1 or 2	512	58.5	59.9
2	3 to 5	243	27.8	25.1
3	6 or more	120	13.7	15.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,049		

D06 Type = Numeric

During any visit to a doctor or health care provider in the past 12 months, were you asked if you smoke tobacco?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
Value	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	660	75.4	74.0
2	No	215	24.6	26.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,049		

D07 Type = Numeric

During any visit to a doctor or health care provider in the past 12 months, were you advised to quit smoking tobacco?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	601	91.1	90.0
2	No	59	8.9	10.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,264		

D08 Type = Numeric

Which of the following best describes your thinking about quitting smoking?

			Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Quit within the next month	293	7.1	8.1
2	Thinking within the next 12 months	812	19.5	19.0
3	Quit someday, but not next 12 months	652	15.7	15.1
4	Not interested in quitting	2,106	50.7	50.7
7	Don't know	291	7.0	7.1
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	16,769		

D09 Type = Numeric

During the past 12 months, have you tried to stop using smokeless tobacco?

		U	nweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	75	17.4	16.3
2	No	354	81.9	83.0
9	Refused	3	0.7	8.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,492		

D10A Type = Numeric

Thinking about the last time you tried to quit, how long did you stop using smokeless tobacco? [ENTER UNIT]

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Months	49	65.3	60.6
2	Weeks	9	12.0	12.5
3	Days	12	16.0	18.5
4	Less than one day (24 hours)	4	5.3	7.1
7	Don't know	1	1.3	1.3
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,849		

D10B Type = Numeric

Thinking about the last time you tried to quit, how long did you stop using smokeless tobacco? [ENTER NUMBER]

Summary

Minimum	1
Maximum	40
Valid case	70
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	20,854

DD2 Type = Numeric

In your opinion, what was the main reason that you tried to give up smoking the last time?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Related to health	1,047	66.3	66.0
2	Economics reasons	121	7.7	8.9
3	Medical advice	47	3.0	2.4
4	Warning shown on tobacco packs	51	3.2	3.8
5	Warning in mass media	37	2.3	2.1
6	Religious causes	67	4.2	3.3
7	Something else	177	11.2	11.5
77	Don't know	33	2.1	2.1
99	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	19,344		

DD2A Type = Character

Please specify

Section E. Secondhand Smoke

E01 Type = Numeric

Which of the following best describes the rules about smoking inside of your home?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Allowed	8,908	42.6	45.4
2	Not allowed, but exceptions	5,356	25.6	25.3
3	Never allowed	5,253	25.1	22.7
4	No rules	1,396	6.7	6.5
7	Don't know	11	0.1	0.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

E02 Type = Numeric

Inside your home, is smoking allowed in every room?

			Unweignted	vveigntea
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	4,372	30.7	31.3
2	No	9,885	69.3	68.6
7	Don't know	6	0.0	0.1
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6,660		

E03 Type = Numeric

How often does anyone smoke inside your home? Would you say daily, weekly, monthly, less than monthly, or never?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Daily	7,775	49.6	51.8
2	Weekly	2,213	14.1	14.4
3	Monthly		12.9	12.8
4	Less than monthly		6.0	5.7
5	Never		14.4	12.3
7	Don't know	470	3.0	3.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	5,253		

E04 Type = Numeric

Do you currently work outside of your home?

		L	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	9,117	43.6	41.9
2	No/Don't work	11,806	56.4	58.1
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

E05 Type = Numeric

Do you usually work indoors or outdoors?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Indoors	3,295	36.1	32.0
2	Outdoors	4,569	50.1	55.6
3	Both	1,252	13.7	12.4
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	11,807		

E06 Type = Numeric

Are there any indoor areas at your work place?

,	ioro arry irrador aroad at your morn place.			
		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	759	16.6	14.0
2	No	3,802	83.2	85.8
7	Don't know	9	0.2	0.2
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	16,354		

E07 Type = Numeric

Which of the following best describes the indoor smoking policy where you work?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Allowed anywhere	1,585	29.9	33.0
2	Allowed only in some indoor areas	532	10.0	9.5
3	Not allowed in any indoor areas	1,971	37.1	34.4
4	There is no policy	1,205	22.7	22.8
7	Don't know	13	0.2	0.3
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	15,618		

E08 Type = Numeric

During the past 30 days, did anyone smoke in indoor areas where you work?

		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	3,187	60.1	60.3
2	No	2,087	39.3	39.1
7	Don't know	32	0.6	0.6
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	15,618		

E09 Type = Numeric

During the past 30 days, did you visit any government buildings or government offices?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	5,563	26.6	24.6
2	No	15,311	73.2	75.1
7	Don't know	48	0.2	0.2
9	Refused	2	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

E10 Type = Numeric

Did anyone smoke inside of any government buildings or government offices that you visited in the past 30 days?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	4,034	72.5	72.7
2	No	1,446	26.0	25.8
7	Don't know	83	1.5	1.4
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	15,361		

E11 Type = Numeric

During the past 30 days, did you visit any health care facilities?

	, , , , , ,		Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	8,063	38.5	34.8
2	No	12,842	61.4	65.1
7	Don't know	17	0.1	0.1
9	Refused	2	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

E12 Type = Numeric

Did anyone smoke inside of any health care facilities that you visited in the past 30 days?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	3,976	49.3	49.2
2	No	3,936	48.8	48.7
7	Don't know	151	1.9	2.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	12,861		

During the past 30 days, did you visit any restaurants?

During	g the past 50 days, did you visit arry restaurants:			
		L	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	3,587	17.1	17.7
2	No	17,276	82.6	81.9
7	Don't know	60	0.3	0.4
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

Type = Numeric

Did anyone smoke inside of any restaurants that you visited in the past 30 days?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	Label	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	Percent
1	Yes	2,567	71.6	72.7
2	No	986	27.5	26.4
7	Don't know	34	0.9	0.9
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	17,337		

Type = Numeric

During the past 30 days, did you use any public transportation other than underground?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	15,597	74.5	75.4
2	No	5,305	25.4	24.5
7	Don't know	21	0.1	0.1
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

Type = Numeric

Did anyone smoke inside of any public transportation other than underground that you used in the past 30 days?

	pact of days.	U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	12,366	79.3	79.6
2	No	3,140	20.1	19.9
7	Don't know	91	0.6	0.5
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	5,327		

E17 Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does breathing other people's smoke cause serious illness in non-smokers?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	20,227	96.7	96.3
2	No	413	2.0	2.1
7	Don't know	284	1.4	1.6
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

E18A Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does breathing smoke from other people's cigarettes cause any of the following? Heart disease in adults?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	19,241	93.8	93.3
2	No	298	1.5	1.5
7	Don't know	972	4.7	5.2
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	413		

E18B Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does breathing smoke from other people's cigarettes cause any of the following? Lung illness in children?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	19,992	97.5	97.1
2	No	52	0.3	0.3
7	Don't know	467	2.3	2.6
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	413		

E18C Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does breathing smoke from other people's cigarettes cause any of the following? Lung cancer in adults?

		Ų	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	19,688	96.0	95.4
2	No	147	0.7	8.0
7	Don't know	675	3.3	3.8
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	413		

E18D Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does breathing smoke from other people's cigarettes cause any of the following? Health problems to pregnant women and fetuses?

		Į	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	19,915	97.1	96.6
2	No	79	0.4	0.4
7	Don't know	516	2.5	3.0
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	413		

E23 Type = Numeric

During the past 30 days, did you visit any private workplaces {FILL IF E4=1: other than your own}?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	2,791	13.3	13.1
2	No	18,048	86.3	86.5
7	Don't know	84	0.4	0.5
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

E24 Type = Numeric

Did anyone smoke inside of any {FILL IF E4=1:of these} private workplaces you visited in the past 30 days?

			Unweighted	weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	2,017	72.3	72.7
2	No	756	27.1	26.7
7	Don't know	18	0.6	0.7
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	18,133		

E29A Type = Numeric

For each of the following public places, please tell me if you think smoking should or should not be allowed in indoor areas. Hospitals?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Should be allowed	25	0.1	0.2
2	Should not be allowed	20,837	99.6	99.5
7	Don't know	61	0.3	0.3
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

E29A1 Type = Numeric

Do you support a law that prohibits smoking in hospitals?

DO you	bo you support a law that profibits smoking in hospitals:				
		L	Inweighted	Weighted	
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>	
1	Yes	20,735	99.1	99.0	
2	No	97	0.5	0.5	
7	Don't know	92	0.4	0.5	
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0	
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0			

E29B Type = Numeric

For each of the following public places, please tell me if you think smoking should or should not be allowed in indoor areas. Workplaces?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Should be allowed	170	0.8	1.0
2	Should not be allowed	20,588	98.4	98.0
7	Don't know	166	8.0	1.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

E29B1 Type = Numeric

Do you support a law that prohibits smoking at workplaces?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	20,493	97.9	97.6
2	No	238	1.1	1.3
7	Don't know	193	0.9	1.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

E29C Type = Numeric

For each of the following public places, please tell me if you think smoking should or should not be allowed in indoor areas. Restaurants?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Should be allowed	208	1.0	1.2
2	Should not be allowed	20,339	97.2	96.7
7	Don't know	377	1.8	2.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

E29C1 Type = Numeric

Do you support a law that prohibits smoking at restaurants?

, _	20 you support a last that promote small and all states and all states and all states are all states and all states are all st				
		U	Inweighted	Weighted	
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent	
1	Yes	20,252	96.8	96.5	
2	No	300	1.4	1.5	
7	Don't know	372	1.8	2.0	
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0	
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0			

E29DD Type = Numeric

For each of the following public places, please tell me if you think smoking should or should not be allowed in indoor areas. Shopping malls?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Should be allowed	366	1.7	2.1
2	Should not be allowed	19,881	95.0	94.2
7	Don't know	676	3.2	3.7
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

E29DD1 Type = Numeric

Do you support a law that prohibits smoking at shopping malls?

		ι	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	19,776	94.5	93.9
2	No	482	2.3	2.6
7	Don't know	666	3.2	3.6
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

E29E Type = Numeric

For each of the following public places, please tell me if you think smoking should or should not be allowed in indoor areas. Public transportation?

	·	L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Should be allowed	43	0.2	0.3
2	Should not be allowed	20,793	99.4	99.2
7	Don't know	88	0.4	0.5
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

E29E1 Type = Numeric

Do you support a law that prohibits smoking in public transportation?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	20,680	98.8	98.6
2	No	124	0.6	0.7
7	Don't know	119	0.6	0.7
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

E29F Type = Numeric

For each of the following public places, please tell me if you think smoking should or should not be allowed in indoor areas. Schools?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Should be allowed	23	0.1	0.2
2	Should not be allowed	20,817	99.5	99.3
7	Don't know	84	0.4	0.5
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

E29F1 Type = Numeric

Do you support a law that prohibits smoking at schools?

,	a capport a law that promote comotang at concolo.			
		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	20,711	99.0	98.8
2	No	107	0.5	0.6
7	Don't know	106	0.5	0.6
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

E29G Type = Numeric

For each of the following public places, please tell me if you think smoking should or should not be allowed in indoor areas. Universities?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Should be allowed	88	0.4	0.6
2	Should not be allowed	20,684	98.9	98.6
7	Don't know	151	0.7	8.0
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

E29G1 Type = Numeric

Do you support a law that prohibits smoking at universities?

БО УО	a support a law that profibits shoking at universities) !		
		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	20,608	98.5	98.2
2	No	158	8.0	0.9
7	Don't know	158	8.0	0.9
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

EE25 Type = Numeric

During the past 30 days, did you visit any shopping malls?

Dulling	ine past 30 days, did you visit arry shopping mails?			
			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	4,109	19.6	19.0
2	No	16,594	79.3	79.7
7	Don't know	220	1.1	1.3
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

EE26 Type = Numeric

Did anyone smoke inside of any shopping malls that you visited in the past 30 days?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	2,842	69.2	71.5
2	No	1,218	29.6	27.6
7	Don't know	49	1.2	1.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	16,815		

Section F. Economics

F01A Type = Numeric

The last time you bought cigarettes for yourself, how many cigarettes did you buy? [ENTER UNIT]

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Cigarettes	159	4.6	5.7
2	Packs	3,261	94.3	93.3
3	Cartons	16	0.5	0.4
4	Other, specify	1	0.0	0.0
5	Never bought cigarettes	18	0.5	0.6
9	Refused	4	0.1	0.1
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	17,465		

F01B Type = Numeric

The last time you bought cigarettes for yourself, how many cigarettes did you buy? [ENTER NUMBER OF {FILL F01a: CIGARETTES/PACKS/CARTONS/OTHER}]

Summary

Minimum	1
Maximum	40
Valid case	3,437
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	17,487

F01C Type = Character

Specify the unit

F01D Type = Numeric

How many cigarettes were in each {FILL F01a/c: PACK/CARTON/{F01c}}?

Summary

Minimum	0
Maximum	400
Valid case	3,278
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	17.646

Type = Numeric

In total, how much money did you pay for this purchase?

Summary

Minimum	0
Maximum	900
Valid case	3,437
999 (Don't know/Refused)	0
Blank (Missing/Not applicable)	17,487

F03 Type = Numeric

What brand did you buy the last time you purchased cigarettes for yourself?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Super Cleopatra	119	3.5	3.3
2	Cleopatra	2,806	81.5	84.5
3	Marlboro	107	3.1	2.4
4	Belmont	6	0.2	0.1
5	Merit	20	0.6	0.5
6	L & M	190	5.5	4.4
7	Dunhill	1	0.0	0.0
8	Lite	7	0.2	0.1
9	Rothmans	120	3.5	2.9
10	Vicetoy	22	0.6	0.7
11	Kent	1	0.0	0.1
12	Winston	3	0.1	0.1
13	Slickcut	0	0.0	0.0
14	Florida	0	0.0	0.0
15	Nefertiti	0	0.0	0.0
16	Boston	16	0.5	0.3
17	Camel	0	0.0	0.0
18	Gitanes	0	0.0	0.0
19	Corona	0	0.0	0.0
20	Blackstone	0	0.0	0.0
21	Captain Black	0	0.0	0.0
22	Mondiale	4	0.1	0.1
23	Kansas	1	0.0	0.0
24	Parliament	0	0.0	0.0
25	Other	18	0.5	0.5
99	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	17,483		

F03A Type = Numeric

Specify brand

F04 Type = Numeric

The last time you purchased cigarettes for yourself, where did you buy them?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Shop	2,879	83.7	83.1
2	Kiosk	430	12.5	13.3
3	Salesman	4	0.1	0.1
4	Supermarket	122	3.5	3.2
5	Duty-Free Shop	1	0.0	0.0
6	Abroad	0	0.0	0.0
7	Vending Machine	0	0.0	0.0
8	On the Web	0	0.0	0.0
9	From Another person	3	0.1	0.1
10	Other	1	0.0	0.0
77	Don't Remember	1	0.0	0.0
99	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	17,483		

F04A Type = Character

Specify location

Section G. Media

G01A1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any information in newspapers or in magazines about the dangers of use or that encourages quitting of the following tobacco products? Cigarettes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	3,164	15.1	13.7
2	No	8,185	39.1	37.6
7	Not applicable	9,573	45.8	48.7
9	Refused	2	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G01A2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any information in newspapers or in magazines about the dangers of use or that encourages quitting of the following tobacco products? Shisha?

		Į.	Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	2,779	24.5	23.2
2	No	8,568	75.5	76.7
7	Not applicable	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	4	0.0	0.1
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	9,573		

G01B1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you seen any information on local television about the dangers of use or that encourages quitting of the following tobacco products? Cigarettes?

		Į	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	10,737	51.3	51.9
2	No	5,967	28.5	28.0
7	Not applicable	4,219	20.2	20.1
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G01B2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you seen any information on local television about the dangers of use or that encourages quitting of the following tobacco products? Shisha?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	9,814	58.7	59.3
2	No	6,889	41.2	40.7
7	Not applicable	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	2	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	4,219		

G01C1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you heard any information on the radio about the dangers of use or that encourages quitting of the following tobacco products? Cigarettes?

		Ų	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	3,988	19.1	18.9
2	No	10,903	52.1	52.0
7	Not applicable	6,031	28.8	29.0
9	Refused	2	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G01C2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you heard any information on the radio about the dangers of use or that encourages quitting of the following tobacco products? Shisha?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	3,276	22.0	22.2
2	No	11,615	78.0	77.8
7	Not applicable	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	2	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6,031		

G01D1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any information on billboards about the dangers of use or that encourages quitting of the following tobacco products? Cigarettes?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	5,858	28.0	27.5
2	No	11,782	56.3	55.6
7	Not applicable	3,283	15.7	16.9
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G01D2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any information on billboards about the dangers of use or that encourages quitting of the following tobacco products? Shisha?

		Ų	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	3,804	21.6	21.9
2	No	13,833	78.4	78.0
7	Not applicable	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	4	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	3,283		

G01E1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any information on somewhere else about the dangers of use or that encourages quitting of the following tobacco products? Cigarettes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	694	3.3	3.4
2	No	20,224	96.7	96.6
7	Not applicable	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	6	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G01E1A Type = Character

Please specify where

G01E2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any information on somewhere else about the dangers of use or that encourages quitting of the following tobacco products? Shisha?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	163	8.0	8.0
2	No	20,757	99.2	99.1
7	Not applicable	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	4	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G01E2A Type = Character

Please specify where

G02 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, did you notice any health warnings on cigarette packages?

		ι	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	19,405	92.7	93.2
2	No	507	2.4	2.4
3	Didn't see any cigarette packages	1,009	4.8	4.4
9	Refused	3	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G02A Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, did you notice any health warnings on shisha tobacco products?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	4,608	22.0	23.7
2	No	5,420	25.9	25.8
3	Didn't see any cigarette packages	10,893	52.1	50.5
9	Refused	3	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G03 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have warning labels on cigarette packages led you to think about quitting?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	1,754	43.5	44.6
2	No	2,246	55.7	54.4
7	Don't know	33	0.8	0.9
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.1
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	16,890		

G03A Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have warning labels on shisha tobacco products led you to think about quitting?

•		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	399	40.8	40.9
2	No	547	55.9	55.4
7	Not applicable	33	3.4	3.7
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	19,945		

G04A1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products in stores where the products are sold? Cigarettes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	1,716	8.2	8.0
2	No	17,527	83.8	83.7
7	Not applicable	1,679	8.0	8.2
9	Refused	2	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G04A2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products in stores where the products are sold? Shisha?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	479	2.5	2.7
2	No	18,757	97.5	97.2
9	Refused	9	0.0	0.1
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	1,679		

G04B1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you seen any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products on local television? Cigarettes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	128	0.6	0.7
2	No	16,896	80.7	80.7
7	Not applicable	3,899	18.6	18.6
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G04B2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you seen any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products on local television? Shisha?

		U	nweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	94	0.6	0.7
2	No	16,928	99.4	99.3
9	Refused	3	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	3,899		

G04C1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you heard any advertisements promoting the following tobacco products on the radio? Cigarettes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	43	0.2	0.2
2	No	15,534	74.2	73.7
7	Not applicable	5,345	25.5	26.1
9	Refused	2	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G04C2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you heard any advertisements promoting the following tobacco products on the radio? Shisha?

011 1110	Tadio . Giliona .	U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	37	0.2	0.2
2	No	15,535	99.7	99.7
9	Refused	7	0.0	0.1
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	5,345		

G04D1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements promoting the following tobacco products on billboards? Cigarettes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	191	0.9	0.9
2	No	17,925	85.7	84.6
7	Not applicable	2,806	13.4	14.4
9	Refused	2	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

G04D2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements promoting the following tobacco products on billboards? Shisha?

p. 0 a. a.				
		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	69	0.4	0.5
2	No	18,042	99.6	99.4
9	Refused	7	0.0	0.1
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	2,806		

G04E1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products on posters? Cigarettes?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	130	0.6	0.7
2	No	18,008	86.1	85.0
7	Not applicable	2,784	13.3	14.3
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	1		

G04E2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products on posters? Shisha?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	57	0.3	0.4
2	No	18,077	99.7	99.6
9	Refused	5	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	2,785		

G04F1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products in newspapers or magazines? Cigarettes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	110	0.5	0.5
2	No	11,915	56.9	54.0
7	Not applicable	8,897	42.5	45.5
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	1		

G04F2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products in newspapers or magazines? Shisha?

			Unweignted	vveigntea
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	42	0.3	0.4
2	No	11,977	99.6	99.6
9	Refused	7	0.1	0.1
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	8,898		

G04G1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products in cinemas? Cigarettes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	41	0.2	0.2
2	No	7,081	33.8	33.7
7	Not applicable	13,798	66.0	66.2
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	3		

G04G2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products in cinemas? Shisha?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	21	0.3	0.2
2	No	7,099	99.7	99.8
9	Refused	3	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	13,801		

G04H1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products on the web? Cigarettes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	105	0.5	0.6
2	No	7,099	33.9	33.8
7	Not applicable	13,712	65.5	65.6
9	Refused	3	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	5		

G04H2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products on the web? Shisha?

10.00.0	oo production and most comena.	U	nweighted	Weighted
Value	Label	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	58	0.8	1.0
2	No	7,140	99.1	98.9
9	Refused	9	0.1	0.1
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	13,717		

G04I1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products on public transportation vehicles or stations? Cigarettes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	75	0.4	0.4
2	No	19,116	91.4	90.9
7	Not applicable	1,726	8.3	8.7
9	Refused	2	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	5		

G04I2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products on public transportation vehicles or stations? Shisha?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	27	0.1	0.1
2	No	19,159	99.8	99.8
9	Refused	7	0.0	0.1
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	1,731		

G04J1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products on public walls? Cigarettes?

			Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	44	0.2	0.2
2	No	19,019	90.9	90.4
7	Not applicable	1,854	8.9	9.4
9	Refused	2	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	5		

G04J2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products on public walls? Shisha?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	20	0.1	0.1
2	No	19,034	99.8	99.9
9	Refused	11	0.1	0.1
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	1,859		

G04K1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products anywhere else? Cigarettes?

		Į	Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	27	0.1	0.1
2	No	20,880	99.8	99.8
7	Not applicable	0	0.0	0.0
9	Refused	11	0.1	0.1
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6		

G04K1A Type = Character

Please specify where

G04K2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products anywhere else? Shisha?

tobao	oo producto arry writer o cloo. Criteria.			
		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	16	0.1	0.1
2	No	20,892	99.9	99.8
9	Refused	10	0.0	0.1
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6		

G04K2A Type = Character

Please specify where

Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any sport or sporting event that is associated with cigarette brands or cigarette companies?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	466	2.2	2.1
2	No	17,582	84.1	84.4
7	Don't know	2,869	13.7	13.5
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6		

G06A Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any of the following types of cigarette promotions? Free samples of cigarettes?

		Į	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	82	0.4	0.4
2	No	17,567	84.0	84.3
7	Don't know	3,269	15.6	15.3
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6		

G06B Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any of the following types of cigarette promotions? Cigarettes at sale prices?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	105	0.5	0.5
2	No	17,588	84.1	84.3
7	Don't know	3,225	15.4	15.2
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6		

G06C Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any of the following types of cigarette promotions? Coupons for cigarettes?

		Į	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	51	0.2	0.3
2	No	17,282	82.6	82.8
7	Don't know	3,585	17.1	16.9
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6		

G06D Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any of the following types of cigarette promotions? Free gifts or special discount offers on other products when buying cigarettes?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	84	0.4	0.4
2	No	17,381	83.1	83.2
7	Don't know	3,453	16.5	16.4
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6		

G06E Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any of the following types of cigarette promotions? Clothing or other items with a cigarette brand name or logo?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	414	2.0	2.1
2	No	17,262	82.5	82.3
7	Don't know	3,241	15.5	15.5
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	6		

G06F Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any of the following types of cigarette promotions? Cigarette promotions in the mail?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	41	0.2	0.2
2	No	15,174	72.5	72.7
7	Don't know	5,702	27.3	27.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7		

G06G Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any of the following types of cigarette promotions? E-mails promoting cigarettes?

		Į	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	44	0.2	0.2
2	No	12,772	61.1	60.6
7	Don't know	8,101	38.7	39.2
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7		

G06H Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any of the following types of cigarette promotions? Others?

		Į	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	Percent
1	Yes	16	0.1	0.1
2	No	18,347	87.7	87.9
7	Don't know	2,552	12.2	12.0
9	Refused	2	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7		

G06H1 Type = Numeric

Please specify

GG1B1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you seen any information on satellite TV channels about the dangers of use or that encourages quitting of the following tobacco products? Cigarettes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	12,095	57.8	55.8
2	No	5,666	27.1	27.7
7	Not applicable	3,162	15.1	16.5
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

GG1B2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you seen any information on satellite TV channels about the dangers of use or that encourages quitting of the following tobacco products? Shisha?

		ι	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	11,075	62.4	61.6
2	No	6,685	37.6	38.4
9	Refused	2	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	3,162		

GG4B1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you seen any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products on satellite TV channels? Cigarettes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	316	1.5	1.6
2	No	17,819	85.2	83.7
7	Not applicable	2,788	13.3	14.7
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	0		

GG4B2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you seen any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products on satellite TV channels? Shisha?

		U	nweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	168	0.9	1.0
2	No	17,958	99.0	99.0
9	Refused	10	0.1	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	2,788		

GG4I1 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products on the underground? Cigarettes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	18	0.1	0.1
2	No	10,199	48.8	48.1
7	Not applicable	10,700	51.1	51.8
9	Refused	2	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	5		

GG4I2 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, have you noticed any advertisements or signs promoting the following tobacco products on the underground? Shisha?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	14	0.1	0.1
2	No	10,194	99.8	99.7
9	Refused	11	0.1	0.1
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	10,705		

GG7 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, did you watch any TV shows, series or films containing cigarette-smoking scenes?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	18,815	90.0	89.7
2	No	1,568	7.5	7.8
7	Not applicable	534	2.6	2.5
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7		

GG7A Type = Numeric

Did any of such scenes show warnings against smoking dangers?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	2,775	14.7	15.0
2	No	15,043	80.0	79.1
7	Not applicable	997	5.3	6.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	2,109		

GG8 Type = Numeric

In the last 30 days, did you watch any TV shows, series or films containing shisha smoking scenes?

		Ų	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	18,165	86.8	86.6
2	No	2,187	10.5	10.7
7	Not applicable	565	2.7	2.7
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7		

GG8A Type = Numeric

Did any of such scenes show warnings against smoking dangers?

		Į.	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	2,467	13.6	13.8
2	No	14,741	81.2	80.3
7	Not applicable	957	5.3	5.9
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	2,759		

Section H. Knowledge, Attitudes & Perceptions

H01 Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does smoking tobacco cause serious illness?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	20,470	97.9	97.6
2	No	274	1.3	1.5
7	Don't know	173	0.8	0.9
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	7		

H02_1 Type = Numeric

Based on your own smoking experience, do you think that the cigarette brand you smoke is less harmful, is not different from other brands, or is more harmful than other brands?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Less harmful	545	16.0	16.4
2	No different	2,606	76.6	75.3
3	More harmful	187	5.5	6.0
7	Don't know	64	1.9	2.2
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	17,522		

H02_2 Type = Numeric

Do you think certain types of cigarettes can be less harmful than others or are all cigarettes equally harmful?

		Ų	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Can be less harmful	1,125	5.7	6.2
2	All equally harmful	17,073	85.8	84.7
7	Don't know	1,711	8.6	9.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	1,015		

H02_3 Type = Numeric

Do you believe that smoking cigarettes causes an addiction?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	15,616	74.7	73.6
2	No	3,923	18.8	19.5
7	Don't know	1,375	6.6	6.9
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	9		

H02_4 Type = Numeric

As far as you know, does your religion discourage smoking?

AS Iai	As fall as you know, does your religion discourage smoking?				
		L	Jnweighted	Weighted	
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>	
1	Yes	20,631	98.6	98.6	
2	No	148	0.7	0.7	
7	Don't know	135	0.6	0.7	
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0	
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	9			

H02_5 Type = Numeric

What is the ruling on smoking in your religion?

	io the runing on emercing in your rengion.			
			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Categorically prohibited	17,680	85.1	84.8
2	Smoking is a disgraceful deed	2,397	11.5	11.7
3	Other opinion		0.9	1.0
4	No religious opinion	53	0.3	0.2
7	Don't know	439	2.1	2.3
9	Refused	2	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	158		

H02_5A Type = Character

Specify other rules

H02A Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does smoking tobacco cause the following: Stroke blood clots in the brain that may cause paralysis?

01.0.1	biood cioto in the brain that may cauce paralycic.			
		U	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	18,734	90.8	89.9
2	No	394	1.9	2.1
7	Don't know	1,514	7.3	8.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	282		

H02B Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does smoking tobacco cause the following: Heart attack?

		Ų	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	20,022	97.0	96.4
2	No	107	0.5	0.5
7	Don't know	513	2.5	3.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	282		

H02C Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does smoking tobacco cause the following: Lung cancer?

			Unweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	Percent
1	Yes	20,249	98.1	97.7
2	No	49	0.2	0.3
7	Don't know	344	1.7	2.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	282		

H02D Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does smoking tobacco cause the following: Health problems for pregnant women and fetuses?

i icaiti	i problemo foi pregnant women and letabes:			
		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	20,215	97.9	97.5
2	No	46	0.2	0.2
7	Don't know	380	1.8	2.3
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	283		

H05 Type = Numeric

Would you favor or oppose increasing taxes on tobacco products?

Trodia you later of oppose mereasing taxes on tobacce products.				
		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Favor	17,376	83.1	83.1
2	Oppose	2,759	13.2	12.9
7	Don't know	767	3.7	3.9
9	Refused	11	0.1	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	11		

H05A Type = Numeric

Would you strongly favor or somewhat favor increasing taxes?

	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Į	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Strongly favor	16,831	96.9	96.7
2	Somewhat favor	516	3.0	3.2
7	Don't know	25	0.1	0.1
9	Refused	2	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	3,550		

H05B Type = Numeric

Would you strongly oppose or somewhat oppose increasing taxes?

		Ų	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Strongly oppose	1,841	66.7	66.5
2	Somewhat oppose	903	32.7	32.8
7	Don't know	14	0.5	0.7
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	18,165		

H06 Type = Numeric

Would you favor or oppose a law prohibiting all advertisements of tobacco products?

		Į	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Favor	20,215	96.7	96.4
2	Oppose	139	0.7	0.7
7	Don't know	554	2.6	2.9
9	Refused	3	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	13		

H06A Type = Numeric

Would you strongly favor or somewhat favor this law?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Strongly favor	20,023	99.1	99.0
2	Somewhat favor	172	0.9	1.0
7	Don't know	17	0.1	0.1
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	712		

H06B Type = Numeric

Would you strongly oppose or somewhat oppose this law?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Strongly oppose	98	70.5	61.0
2	Somewhat oppose	40	28.8	38.1
7	Don't know	1	0.7	0.9
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,785		

HH3_IQ Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does smoking shisha tobacco cause serious illness?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	20,396	97.5	97.4
2	No	108	0.5	0.6
7	Don't know	411	2.0	2.0
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	9		

HH4A_IQ Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does smoking shisha tobacco cause the following: Stroke blood clots in the brain that may cause paralysis?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	18,775	90.2	89.4
2	No	231	1.1	1.2
7	Don't know	1,801	8.7	9.4
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	117		

HH4B_IQ Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does smoking shisha tobacco cause the following: Heart attack?

			Unweighted	vveignted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	19,895	95.6	95.1
2	No	114	0.5	0.6
7	Don't know	798	3.8	4.4
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	117		

HH4C_IQ Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does smoking shisha tobacco cause the following: Lung cancer?

		l	Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	<u>Percent</u>
1	Yes	20,157	96.9	96.5
2	No	47	0.2	0.3
7	Don't know	603	2.9	3.3
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	117		

HH4D_IQ Type = Numeric

Based on what you know or believe, does smoking shisha tobacco cause the following: Health problems for pregnant women and fetuses?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	20,132	96.8	96.3
2	No	46	0.2	0.2
7	Don't know	628	3.0	3.5
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	118		

HH5_IQ Type = Numeric

Based on your own smoking experience, do you think that smoking shisha is less harmful, is not different, or is more harmful than smoking cigarettes?

			Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Less harmful	106	15.1	14.6
2	No different	487	69.3	69.0
3	More harmful	92	13.1	13.8
7	Don't know	18	2.6	2.6
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	20,221		

HH6_IQ Type = Numeric

Do you think certain types of shisha tobaccos can be less harmful than others or are all shisha tobaccos equally harmful?

		L	Inweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Percent</u>	<u>Percent</u>
1	Can be less harmful	1,001	4.8	5.0
2	All equally harmful	17,229	82.8	82.2
7	Don't know	2,576	12.4	12.8
9	Refused	0	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	118		

HH7_IQ Type = Numeric

Do you believe that smoking shisha causes an addiction?

			Jnweighted	Weighted
<u>Value</u>	<u>Label</u>	Frequency	Percent	Percent
1	Yes	14,934	71.4	70.1
2	No	3,948	18.9	19.8
7	Don't know	2,031	9.7	10.1
9	Refused	1	0.0	0.0
Blank	Missing/Not applicable	10		